
From: Sonia Payne <Sonia.Payne@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk>
Sent: 18 Nov 2022 12:01:53
To: Sonia.Payne@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk
Cc:
Subject: FW: Invalid Planning Application 2022/2125
Attachments:

Sonia Payne
Business Support Officer: Technical
t  01508533790  e sonia.payne@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk

This email and any attachments are intended for the addressee only and may be confidential. If
they come to you in error you must take no action based on them, nor must you copy or show them
to anyone. Please advise the sender by replying to this email immediately and then delete the
original from your computer. Unless this email relates to Broadland District Council or South
Norfolk Council business it will be regarded by the council as personal and will not be
authorised by or sent on behalf of the councils. The sender will have sole responsibility for any
legal actions or disputes that may arise. We have taken steps to ensure that this email and any
attachments are free from known viruses but in keeping with good computing practice, you should
ensure they are virus free. Emails sent from and received by members and employees of Broadland
District Council and South Norfolk Council may be monitored.
-----Original Message-----
From: Sue Wright <
Sent: 16 November 2022 18:52
To: Sonia Payne <Sonia.Payne@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Invalid Planning Application 2022/2125

Dear Sonia

Apologies, T2 should be 12m after reduction.

Kind regards

Sue

-----Original Message-----
From: Sonia Payne [mailto:Sonia.Payne@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk]
Sent: 16 November 2022 15:21
To:
Subject: RE: Invalid Planning Application 2022/2125

Dear Sue

Thank you for your email in respect of the above.

Can you confirm whether the height of the (T2) Lime tree should be 12m, after the work is
complete?

We look forward to hearing from you.

Kind regards

Sonia Payne
Business Support Officer: Technical
t  01508533790  e sonia.payne@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk

This email and any attachments are intended for the addressee only and may be confidential. If
they come to you in error you must take no action based on them, nor must you copy or show them
to anyone. Please advise the sender by replying to this email immediately and then delete the
original from your computer. Unless this email relates to Broadland District Council or South
Norfolk Council business it will be regarded by the council as personal and will not be
authorised by or sent on behalf of the councils. The sender will have sole responsibility for any
legal actions or disputes that may arise. We have taken steps to ensure that this email and any
attachments are free from known viruses but in keeping with good computing practice, you should
ensure they are virus free. Emails sent from and received by members and employees of Broadland
District Council and South Norfolk Council may be monitored.
-----Original Message-----



From: Sue Wright <
Sent: 12 November 2022 19:02
To: Planning (SNC) <Planning.snc@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: Invalid Planning Application 2022/2125

Thanks for the prompt response, I have checked the measurements with our chosen tree surgeon and
the details are as follows:

Tree T1 Tulip Tree -  Current height 12.5m, would like to reduce by 2.5m, leaving tree at 10m
Tree T2 Lime - Current height 14.5m, would like to reduce by 2.5m, leaving tree at 10m Tree T4
Walnut - Current height 7m, would like to reduce by 1m, leaving tree at 6m Tree T5 Oak - Current
height 8m, would like to reduce by 1m, leaving tree at 7m Tree T6 Lime - Current height 9m, would
like to reduce by 2m, leaving tree at 7m

Hope this is satisfactory.

Regards

Sue Wright

-----Original Message-----
From: planning.snc@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk
[mailto:planning.snc@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk]
Sent: 10 November 2022 13:46
To: s
Subject: Invalid Planning Application 2022/2125

Please see attached document


